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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 02, 2010 11:58 AM

To: '‘Patricia Marcucct'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of principal office address for Vatikim Corp

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide faedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the {evel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Patricia Marcucci [mailto: patricia@fecr.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 11:51 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of principal office address for Vatikim Corp

Florida Corporations department;

I need to update the principal office address of Vatikim Corp. the document No. is
P100000679%0

The new address is 1395 Brickell Avenue, Suite 800 Miami, FL 33131

I went through the web site searching for a form to be filed, but it directed me to just
send an email requesting the change, please let me know is there is a different step
that must be taken to complete the change of address for the corporation.

Sincerely,

Patricia Marcucci
Phone:(305)496-8262
pmarcucci@vatikimcorp.com
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